

TABLE OF CONTENTS

| SCIENTIFIC COMMITTEE | 4 |
|---|---------|
| ORGANIZING COMMITTEE | 6 |
| CONFERENCE TRACKS | 7 |
| CONFERENCE CHAIR MESSAGE | 8 |
| CONFERENCE SECHDULE | 9 |
| Participants Registered As Listener/ Observer | 11 |
| Conference Day 02 (June 30, 2019) | 12 |
| TRACK A | 13 |
| BUSINESS, ECONOMICS, SOCIAL SCIENCES & HUMANITIES | 13 |
| Effect of Financial Market Development on the Thai Stock Market during Pre- and Post- 1997 Asian Financial Crisis | 14 |
| Are Trust Acts Hindering ICEs Efforts to Target Criminals? Understanding the Use and Implications of Detainers | 15 |
| The Hyper-Connectivity Network Society And Occupational Ethics | 16 |
| Effect of Investor Inattention on Price Drifts Following Analyst Recommendation Revisions | 17 |
| A Study of Applying Dynamic Network Process Approach to Built Environment Planning Strategy of a Smart City | 18 |
| Incentive Factors Associated with High-tech Talents Aggregation in the Industry Cluster | 19 |
| TRACK B | 1 |
| ENGINEERING, TECHNOLOGY & APPLIED SCIENCES | 1 |
| Effect of Carbonaceous Addition to MoS2-based Nanocomposites As Anode Materials for High-Performance Li-ion Batteries | ce 2 |
| UP COMING EVENTS | 3 |



Book of Abstracts Proceedings

All rights reserved. Without the consent of the publisher in written, no individual or entity is allowed to reproduce, store or transmit any part of this publication through any means or in any possible form. For obtaining written permission of the copyright holder for reproducing any part of the publication, applications need to be submitted to the publisher.

Disclaimer

Authors have ensured sincerely that all the information given in this book is accurate, true, comprehensive, and correct right from the time it has been brought in writing. However, the publishers, the editors, and the authors are not to be held responsible for any kind of omission or error that might appear later on, or for any injury, damage, loss, or financial concerns that might arise as consequences of using the book. The views of the contributors stated might serve a different perspective than that of the ANI.

Osaka, Japan | June 29-30, 2019 ISBN: 978-602-6427-78-6

Whats App Contact: +971-56-2448120



SCIENTIFIC COMMITTEE

| Social Sciences and Humanities | | | | |
|---|---|--|--|--|
| Assoc. Prof. Doc Edgar R. Eslit | Dr. Lakshmikanth | | | |
| St. Michael's College/ English Dept., CAS, Philippines | Srishti International, India | | | |
| Mr. Mohd Azhar Bin Abdul Rahman | Assoc. Prof. Doc Sharifah Hayaati Syed Ismail | | | |
| Urban Development Authority of Malaysia (UDA), | University of Malaya.Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia | | | |
| Malaysia Assistant Professor Jitender Grover | Mr. Duinka I mm on MENICA II | | | |
| - | Mr. Bright Lumor MENSAH | | | |
| University, Sadopur, Ambala (Haryana), India | Jilin University, School of International and Public Affairs (SIPA), China | | | |
| Assist. Prof. Doc Surendra Kansara | Associate Professor Melinda V. Abichuela | | | |
| Symbiosis Institute of Operations Management, India | Catanduanes State University/College of Business and | | | |
| Symbiosis institute of Operations Management, india | Accountancy/Virac, Catanduanes, Philippines | | | |
| Dr. Fararishah binti Abdul Khalid | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | | | |
| | Head of department Odupitan Kolade Mattias Oshodi/Isolo Local Government, Nigeria | | | |
| Universiti Teknikal Malaysia Melaka, Malaysia Prof. Doc Golda Aira V. Crisostomo | Assistant Professor. Intekhab N Khan | | | |
| | | | | |
| University of Santo Tomas, Philippines | MA. Jauhar University, Rampur, India Dr. Halimah Mohamed Ali | | | |
| Assistant Professor. Chulaporn Sota | | | | |
| Khon Kaen University, Thailand | Universiti Sains Malaysia, Malaysia | | | |
| Assoc. Prof. Wong Ming Wong | Prof. Erni Tanius | | | |
| University College of Technology Sarawak, Malaysia | University of Selangor, Malaysia | | | |
| Dr. Supaporn Chalapati | Assoc. Prof. Nor Aznin Abu Bakar | | | |
| I-Shou University, Australia | Universiti Utara Malaysia, Malaysia | | | |
| Assoc. Prof. Normala Daud | Prof. Nurul Wahida Binti Abdullah | | | |
| Universiti Teknologi Mara, Shah Alam, Selangor, Malaysia | r, Politeknik Muadzam Shah, Malaysia | | | |
| Dr. Sanad A. Alajmi | Dr. Golda Aira V. Crisostomo | | | |
| Public Authority for Industry, Kuwait | Industrial/ Organizational Psychology, Human Resource | | | |
| Tuble Hamority for industry, Hawaii | Management, Philippines | | | |
| Dr. Firas Jamil Alotoum | Prof. Doc Taqee Ansari Mohammed | | | |
| Isra university, Jordan | Mak College of Pharmacy, India | | | |
| Assist. Prof. Doc Marcus Farr | Assoc. Prof. Yoshiki Nakamura | | | |
| American University Sharjah, UAE | Aoyama Gakuin University, Japan | | | |
| Assist. Prof. Huang Hsueh-Ju | Prof. Doc Bulent Acma | | | |
| Department of Distribution Management, Takming Uni- | Anadolu University, Turkey | | | |
| versity of Science and Technology, Taiwan | | | | |
| Dr. Alaa Elden Badawie Mahmoud Elkhodary | Assoc. Prof. Radulescu Irina Gabriela | | | |
| Faculty of Archaeology -Qena South Vally University, | | | | |
| Egypt | nomic Sciences,Romania | | | |
| C/ 1 | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | | | |



SCIENTIFIC COMMITTEE

| Enineering and Technology | | | | |
|--|---|--|--|--|
| Daniel Dasig Jr | Hafiz Muhammad Haroon University of Agriculture Faisalabad Sub-Campus Bure- | | | |
| University of Makati, Philippines | | | | |
| | wala, Vehari-Pakistan, Pakistan | | | |
| ANIL M. BISEN | Prof. Syed Zafar Abbas | | | |
| Anant National University, Ahmedabad, Gujarat, India | Aliz Educational Institutions, Pakistan | | | |
| Severino G. Alviento | Marife D. Alviento | | | |
| North Luzon Philippines State College, Philippines | North Luzon Philippines State College, Philippines | | | |
| Leslie G. Agbulos | Gee-Cheol Kim | | | |
| North Luzon Philippines State College, Philippines | Seoil University, Korea | | | |
| Patrick Cerna | LAL RAJA SINGH R | | | |
| Federal Technology Institute - University, Ethiopia | KIT-Kalignarkarunanidhi Institute of Technology, India | | | |
| Teodoro Macaraeg Jr. | Catherine P. Llena | | | |
| University of Caloocan City, Philippines University of Caloocan City, Philippines | | | | |
| Hafiz Gulfam Umar | Adenuga Kazeem | | | |
| Ghazi University, Pakistan | Admar Systems Technology, Nigeria | | | |
| Mohd Kamarul Irwan Abdul Rahim | Rajina | | | |
| Universiti Utara Malaysia, Malaysia | UUNITEN, Malaysia | | | |

Health and Medical Sciences

| Syed Zafar Abbas | Zafar Abbas Olga Avilova | |
|--|---|--|
| Aliz Educational Institutions, Pakistan | stitutions, Pakistan Kharkiv National Medical University, Ukraine | |
| Chellaram C Olawunmi Muibat Omowunmi | | |
| College Of Applied Sciences, Oma Moshood Abiola Polytechnic Ojere Abeokuta Ogu | | |
| | Nigeria, Nigeria | |
| Suman Madan Dayalbagh | Aliaksandr Spitsyn | |
| Educational Institute, AGRA, India Belorussian State Unaversity, Belarus | | |
| Chellaram Chinnachamy | Ayawo Adokou | |
| College Of Applied Sciences, Oman | Adokou Electricals Limited, Senegal | |



ORGANIZING COMMITTEE

Dr. Vincent W Ho

Conference Chair

Email: conference.chair@ani.com

Ms Hungxin Li

Conference Supervisor

Email: Hungxin.Li@anissh.com

Dr. Des Raj Bajwa

Conference Supervisor

Email: raj.bajwa@anissh.com



CONFERENCE TRACKS

- Social and Community Studies
- Arts
- Humanities
- Civic and Political Studies
- Cultural & Global Studies
- Environmental Studies
- Organizational Studies
- Educational and Communication Studies
- Economics, Finance & Accounting
- Business and Management Studies
- Computer and Software Engineering
- Mechanical & Metallurgical Engineering
- Electrical & Electronics Engineering
- Civil Engineering
- Bio-Technology & Food Technology
- Chemistry & Chemical Engineering
- Physical, Applied and Life Sciences
- Interdisciplinary
- Medical and Health Sciences
- Paramedical Sciences
- Medicine Sciences
- Biological and Life sciences
- Veterinary Medicine and Sciences
- Food Science & Nutrition
- Agricultural sciences
- Interdisciplinary



CONFERENCE CHAIR MESSAGE

Dr. Vincent W Ho

"International Conference of Akademika Nusa Internasional" is a platform that thrives to support the worldwide scholarly community to analyze the role played by the multidisciplinary innovations for the betterment of human societies. It also encourages academicians, practitioners, scientists, and scholars from various disciplines to come together and share their ideas about how they can make all the disciplines interact in an innovative way and to sort out the way to minimize the effect of challenges faced by the society. All the research work presented in this conference is truly exceptional, promising, and effective. These researches are designed to target the challenges that are faced by various sub-domains of the social sciences, business and economics, applied sciences, engineering and technology, health and medical sciences.

I would like to thank our honorable scientific and review committee for giving their precious time to the review process covering the papers presented in this conference. I am also highly obliged to the participants for being a part of our efforts to promote knowledge sharing and learning. We as scholars make an integral part of the leading educated class of the society that is responsible for benefitting the society with their knowledge. Let's get over all sorts of discrimination and take a look at the wider picture. Let's work together for the welfare of humanity for making the world a harmonious place to live and making it flourish in every aspect. Stay blessed.

Thank you.

Dr. Vincent W Ho

Conference Chair

Email: Conferencechair.ani@gmail.com



CONFERENCE SECHDULE

ANISSH-2019

Venue: Hotel MyStays Shin-Osaka Conference Center, Japan

Time: Registration & Kit Distribution (09:00 am - 09:10 am)

Day: Saturday
Date: June 29, 2019

Venue: Room 1

| | 09:10 am - 09:20 am | Introduction of Participants |
|---|---------------------|----------------------------------|
| | 09:20 am - 09:30 am | Inauguration and Opening address |
| Ī | 09:30 am - 09:40 am | Grand Networking Session |

Tea/Coffee Break (09:40 am - 10:00 am)



DAY 01 Saturday (June 29, 2019)

First Presentation Session (10:00 am - 12:00 pm)

Venue: Room 1 Session Chair: Dr Vincent W Ho

Track A: Business, Economics, Social Sciences & Humanities

| Presenter Name | Manuscript Title | Paper ID | | |
|---|--|--------------------|--|--|
| Attasuda Lerskullawat | Effect of Financial Market Development on the Thai | IRBEMSH-069-ANI101 | | |
| | Stock Market during Pre- and Post- 1997 Asian Finan- | | | |
| | cial Crisis | | | |
| Thitima Puttitanun | Are Trust Acts Hindering ICEs Efforts to Target Crimi- | IRBEMSH-069-ANI102 | | |
| | nals? Understanding the Use and Implications of Detain- | | | |
| | ers | | | |
| Kim Su-Won | The hyper-connectivity network society and occupational | IRBEMSH-069-ANI103 | | |
| | ethics | | | |
| Andrey Kudryavtsev | Effect of Investor Inattention on Price Drifts Following | IMSS-JUN-102 | | |
| | Analyst Recommendation Revisions | | | |
| Wannming Wey | A Study of Applying Dynamic Network Process Ap- | IMSS-JUN-110 | | |
| | proach to Built Environment Planning Strategy of a Smart | | | |
| | City | | | |
| Jialu Shi | Incentive Factors Associated with High-tech Talents Ag- | IMSS-JUN-114 | | |
| | gregation in the Industry Cluster | | | |
| Track B: Engineering, Technology & Applied Sciences | | | | |
| Mr. Quoc Hanh Nguyen | Effect of Carbonaceous Addition to MoS2-based | EEAS-JUNE19-101 | | |
| | Nanocomposites As Anode Materials for High- | | | |
| | Performance Li-ion Batteries | | | |
| Taehyun Park | Effect of Carbonaceous Addition to MoS2-based | EEAS-JUNE19-102C | | |
| | Nanocomposites As Anode Materials for High- | | | |
| | Performance Li-ion Batteries | | | |

Lunch Break & Ending Note (12:00 pm - 01:00 pm)



Participants Registered As Listener/ Observer

The following Scholars/ practitioners who don't have any paper presentation, however they will attending the conference as delegates & observers.

Name: IMSS-JUN-105A Gorm Jacobsen Economics at University of Agder in Norway

Name: OSA-469-103MA Andrew Robert Korda Western University Sydney, Australia



Conference Day 02 (June 30, 2019)

Second day of conference will be specified for touristy. Relevant expenses are borne by Individual him/herself.



TRACK A BUSINESS, ECONOMICS, SOCIAL SCIENCES & HUMANITIES



Effect of Financial Market Development on the Thai Stock Market during Pre- and Post- 1997 Asian Financial Crisis

*Attasuda Lerskullawat Economics-Kasetsart University Bagnkok, Thailand Corresponding Email: fecoadl@ku.ac.th

Keywords: Financial Market Development, Stock Market, Asian Financial Crisis, Thailand

The first financial market development plan introduced in Thailand in January 1990 is still questioned as one of the main factors that leads to an asset bubble and increase the risk of financial crisis in Thailand. Therefore, this study examines the effect of financial market development on the stock market in Thailand using the evidence study during 1997 Asian financial crisis which covering the period before the Asian financial crisis (January 1990 June 1997) and after the crisis (July 1997 December 2004). The empirical results from the VECM approach (Vector Error Correction Model) show that an increase in financial market development will lead to a higher stock return and this effect is considerably higher in the pre-financial crisis than after the crisis. Also, we find that other economic factors, such as inflation, exchange rate and economic growth, have relatively higher effect on the stock market return during the pre-financial crisis period than after the crisis.



Are Trust Acts Hindering ICEs Efforts to Target Criminals? Understanding the Use and Implications of Detainers

^{1*}Thitima Puttitanun, ²Catalina Amuedo-Dorantes ³Mary Lopez ^{1,2,3}Economics-Kasetsart University Bagnkok, Thailand Corresponding Email: fecotmp@ku.ac.th

Keywords: Detainer, ICE, Immigration holds, Trust Act, Sanctuary City

Since its peak in 2011, The United States of America is now observing a second upward trend in the use of immigration detainersU.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE)s requests for law enforcement agencies to detain individuals for 48 hours beyond their lawful release date. Because detainers are not mandatory, many states and counties have resisted observing some of ICEs detainers through the adoption of a Trust Act. The current administration has denounced the adoption of Trust Acts and threatened to withhold federal funding, arguing that it undermines ICEs ability to remove serious criminal offenders from the United States and results in unsafe communities. In this paper, we aim to address whether counties that have adopted Trust Acts interfere with ICEs ability to secure individuals for whom a detainer was sent, whether these counties are less safe than others, and whether the use of detainers is justified, based on who they target, given their encroachment on civil liberties.



The Hyper-Connectivity Network Society And Occupational Ethics

*Kim, Su-won

Korea Research Institute for Vocational Education & Training-Kangwon National University Sejong, Korea Corresponding Email: swkim@krivet.re.kr

Keywords: Hyper-Connectivity, SmartX, Connecting Sensors

It is essential to secure the national competitiveness of future in areas such as public, business, and smart (SmartX) that building of the advanced national network and collection & utilization of data through them for the intelligent information society and the fourth industrial revolution. The data of vast amounts collects and transmits by connecting sensors, terminals, mobile vehicles, etc. to networks, and the networks to create new business and to promote social innovation are expected to develop into 'neural networks of social systems'. The hyper-connectivity network society is a society environment in which all people-people, people-objects, things-things can be connected quickly and intelligently. In this environment of the hyper-connectivity network society, anyone can easily get the information they want, and the information and the knowledge will be a source of wealth. And the tasks in almost all division will be quick, simplified, globalized, and it will be possible to receive various educational services. However, in environment of the hyper-connectivity network society, the advanced information technology can harm human dignity or life if the information communication technology is used unfavorably (distortion, manipulation) by crime technique to satisfy the personal greed or pay back the grudge. And it can be exemplified the national harm such as intelligent crime, software piracy, machine domination, etc., and the social harm such as unhealthy information distribution, computer virus spreading, hacking, etc., the personal harm such as personal information leakage, privacy violations, misjudgement due to incorrect information, etc. that caused by the unauthorized use of information technology. In order to fundamentally prepare for these unethical problems that may arise in environment of the hyper-connectivity network society, it is necessary to prepare the measures to set up and apply the occupational ethics that are considered to be more important than ever in the business world before enacting laws, regulations, and laws related with it. Therefore, in this study, it established the direction of related occupational ethics in preparation for the hyper-connectivity network society in order to enable ethical values to be applied to experts and stakeholders in each field. And it made some suggestions necessary for the establishment of relevant policies at the national/social level.



Effect of Investor Inattention on Price Drifts Following Analyst Recommendation Revisions

*Andrey Kudryavtsev Yezreel Valley Academic College, Israel Corresponding Email: andreyk@yvc.ac.il

Keywords: Analyst Recommendation Revisions; Behavioral Finance; Investor Inattention; Stock Price Drifts.

The study explores stock price dynamics after analyst recommendation revisions. Following the previous literature, which documents significant post-recommendation stock price drifts and attributes them to investor inattention to company-specific events, I hypothesize that if on the day when a recommendation revision with respect to a stock was issued, the sign of the stock's abnormal return was opposite to the direction of the revision, then it means that investors were especially inattentive to the revision and that the subsequent price drift should be more pronounced. Analyzing a large sample of analyst recommendation revisions, I document that recommendation revisions accompanied by the opposite-sign event-day abnormal returns are followed by significantly greater post-event price drifts in the direction of the revision, the magnitude of the drifts increasing for longer post-event periods. This effect is stronger for small and more volatile stocks and remains robust after accounting for additional company- (size, Market Model beta, historical volatility) and event-specific (number of recommendation categories changed in the revision, analyst experience) factors.



A Study of Applying Dynamic Network Process Approach to Built Environment Planning Strategy of a Smart City

*Wannming Wey

Department of Real Estate and Built Environment, National Taipei University, Taiwan

Corresponding Email: wmwey@mail.ntpu.edu.tw

Keywords: Built environment, Dynamic Network Process, Open Data, Smart City, Time Series Analysis

In recent years, Smart Cityhas become popular all over the world. Governments around the world have successively proposed relevant policies and plans. They look forward to improving the quality of life through the construction of smart cities, and on the other hand, making the city move towards sustainable development. And due to the built environment has a close relationship with social and economic activities and sustainable development. Therefore, this study believes that through the concept of smart city, the principle of planning, and ICT technology can be used to improve the built environment of the city, to achieve sustainability and livability, and more importantly, to enable the city to develop sustainably. In addition, the rise of Öpen Datamakes urban planners use these data to produce more productive results. This study considers that the dynamic prediction of indicators through open data is an objective basis, and the model construction based on this can increase the accuracy of planning. Therefore, it is worthwhile to apply the open data to develop a strategy for urban built environment planning. Thus, in this study, we intend to combine the concepts of smart cities such as smart environment, smart mobility and smart living to establish built environment indicators that consider urban livability and sustainability. By means of utilizing the objective advantage of open data which were incorporated into the Dynamic Network Process (DNP) technique to develop a built environment planning strategy coping with the smart citys goals. In this study, we try to apply open data into built environment planning strategies in smart cities. Furthermore, we develop the planning strategies of making the urban built environment towards sustainability and livability via the dynamic network process approach in order to achieve the implementation of smart city in the future.



Incentive Factors Associated with High-tech Talents Aggregation in the Industry Cluster

*Jialu Shi Yango University, China / Feng Chia University, Taiwan Corresponding Email: 232657157@qq.com

Keywords: Incentive Factors, High-tech, Talent Aggregation, Industry Cluster

During the last decade, high-tech talent aggregation has emerged as a critical topic for scholars, businesses, and public institutions. This growing interest is due to its potential positive effects on high-tech industry cluster and economic development in a region particularly in developing countries. The research firstly selects China as the sample and states relevant concepts of high-tech talent aggregation and high-tech industry cluster. Then based on the previous research, the research attempts to explore the key incentive factors influencing high-tech talent agglomeration from micro, meso and macro perspectives adopting Maslows hierarchy of needs theory, Kurt Lewins field theory and Lees push-pull theory. Methodologies such as deep interview and questionnaire are adopted here. 20 industry clusters are visited including Zhongguancun Science Park in Beijing, the photoelectron cluster in Optics Valley of China in Wuhan, microelectronic cluster in Zhangjiang Semiconductor Industrial Park of Shanghai and household appliances and relevant high-level technology and science talents employed in the enterprises are given deep interviews, meanwhile 50 questionnaires are given to the introducing high-tech scholars in universities and top HR managers who have working experience in this field for several years in high-tech industry over the country on the incentive factors for promoting talent gathering. With the filing, analyzing and refining of interviews and questionnaires results, a new multidimensional factors model were drawn out. Finally, this paper, according to the results and discussion, put forward relevant management and policy recommendations.



TRACK B ENGINEERING, TECHNOLOGY & APPLIED SCIENCES



Effect of Carbonaceous Addition to MoS2-based Nanocomposites As Anode Materials for High-Performance Li-ion Batteries

^{1*}Mr. Quoc Hanh Nguyen, ²Taehyun Park, ³Quoc Hai Nguyen, ⁴Jaehyun Hur Chemical and Biological Engineering-Gachon University, Korea Corresponding Email: hanhnguyen161194@gmail.com

Keywords: Molybdenum disulfide, Carbonaceous matrix, Nanocomposite, Anode, Lithium-ion batteries

We report a simple and scalable method to synthesize MoS2-based nanocomposites embedded in carbonaceous matrix using high-energy ball milling technique and employed as anode material for lithium-ion batteries. In this study, the effect of various types of carbon matrix (graphite, carbon nanotube and amorphous carbon) on MoS2 composite are investigated and the optimum milling time was figured out based on electrochemical performance. Among those MoS2-based nanocomposites studied, MoS2/G exhibited the best performance, delivering a specific capacity 737 mAh g1 over 210 cycles (84capability which can be attributed to the uniform distribution between MoS2 and graphite. Additionally, the longterm cyclic performance of MoS2/G showed significantly stable capacity retention, as compared to MoS2/CNT and MoS2/C. Furthermore, the optimum weight ratio (MoS2:G) and ball-milling time were experimentally determined to be (7:3) and 36 hours, respectively. The excellent performance of MoS2/G can be explained by the well-blended mixing between MoS2 and graphite owing to the structural advantages of 2D graphite over other carbon matrices. We further demonstrated the much higher binding energy MoS2/G than MoS2/CNT nanocomposite by investigating density functional theory calculations that leads to the enhanced dispersion and mechanical robustness of MoS2/G. Overall, the introduction of graphite to MoS2 offers an effective buffering matrix, high electrical conductividy and structural robustness, which facilitates electron transport pathway and suppresses of particle agglomeration during prolonged cycling.



UP COMING EVENTS

You can find the details regarding our upcoming events by following below:

http://anissh.com/indonesia-conferences/

http://anissh.com/philippines-conferences/

http://anissh.com/malaysia-conferences/

http://anissh.com/conferences/south-africa-conferences/

http://anissh.com/conferences/singapore-conferences/

http://anissh.com/conferences/egypt-conferences/

http://anissh.com/conferences/thailand-conference/

http://anissh.com/conferences/turkey-conferences/

http://anissh.com/conferences/china-conferences/

http://anissh.com/conferences/uae-conferences/

http://anissh.com/conferences/hongkong-conferences/

http://anissh.com/conferences/south-korea-conferences/

http://anissh.com/conferences/morroco-conferences/

http://anissh.com/conferences/taiwan-conferences/



http://anissh.com/conferences/japan-conferences/

http://anissh.com/conferences/australia-conferences/

http://anissh.com/conferences/india-conferences/

http://anissh.com/conferences/greece-conferences/

http://anissh.com/conferences/spain-conferences/

http://aniceas.com/malaysia-conferences/

http://aniceas.com/thailand-conferences/

http://aniceas.com/indonesia-conferences/

http://aniceas.com/hongkong-conferences/

http://aniceas.com/singapore-conferences/

http://aniceas.com/uae-conferences/

http://aniceas.com/south-korea-conferences/

http://aniceas.com/taiwan-conferences/

http://aniceas.com/japan-conferences/

http://aniceas.com/australia-conferences/

http://aniceas.com/india-conferences/

http://aniceas.com/greece-conferences/

http://aniceas.com/spain-conferences/

http://aniceas.com/czech-republic-conferences/

http://aniceas.com/china-conferences/



http://aniceas.com/turkey-conferences/

http://aniceas.com/philippines-conferences/

http://aniceas.com/south-africa-conferences/

http://animh.com/conferences/



Our Mission

Our mission is to encourage global communication and collaboration promote professional interaction lifelong learning recognize outstanding contributions of individuals and organizations and also Develop an effective and responsible platform by creating insightful knowledge and inspiringminds in dialogue with the world around us.

Osaka, Japan

Organized By: Akademika Nusa Internasional